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Mastercreation TFS

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>
Sent: 19 August 2024 16:51
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Sandeep Bhat K-Corp; Swapnil Sutar; HO SCM; Parag Pandey
Subject: FW: Activate disabled Vendors in safal

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Omkar,  
 
Request you to kindly activate below mentioned vendor on priority  
 

Supplier 
Status     

Supplier Code _ 
Safal 

Supplier Code - 
Navision Entity 

InActive Review | Active | Resend Detail | Print 12-Dec-23 RV232418728 

VEND0130 BLR LOUNGE SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED 

Disabled Review | InActive | Resend Detail | Print 12-Dec-23 RV232419101 
VEND0507 BLR LOUNGE SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED 

InActive Review | Active | Resend Detail | Print 12-Dec-23 RV232419207 
VEND0615 BLR LOUNGE SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED 

InActive Review | Active | Resend Detail | Print 12-Dec-23 RV232418755 
VEND0157 BLR LOUNGE SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED 

 
 
 

Vendor Name   Contact Mail 
Cambro Nilkamal Pvt Ltd Ajit 7045642461 ajitkumar.rathod@cambro-nilkamal.com 

Nugreen Building Technologies Pvt . Ltd Kamaljeet 9029277228 kamaljeet@nugreen.co.in 

UMR TRADE LINKS PRIVATE LIMITED Shanthy 9871991451 shanthy@mrtradelinks.com 

Kamalakshi Marketing Pvt Ltd Tarunya/Prakash 9167239429 equipmart@gmail.com 

 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Abdul Rehman 
📱 | ☎  +91 9920292129 
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Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
 

From: HO SCM <ho.scm@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 19 August 2024 16:17 
To: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Activate disabled Vendors in safal 
 
Please Reactivate below mentioned vendors In Banglore entities 
 
 
 


